of violation in addition to violation of which the Grand Jury finds through their

investigation.

r the penalty of perjury with first-hand experience and to

Respectfully submitted, Unde .
3 { . ttests to the truth and nothing

the best of my research and knowledge, Ann Galloway a
but t:hg‘tmfh-—”\ 2 /"7

/ e » /
Witness: 7;4;:/1/\, ﬁ ) Vl// Witness /0 ﬂ,& ' ./ /f(,_ Z /Qﬁ—/

Growing List of violators: _ _
Judge: Chief Judge J. Miles Hanisee Committed Treason, aiding and abetting criuanal

activity JUDGE: M. Monica Zamora Committed Treason, aiding and abetting criminal

activity . .
Former Judge: Stephen French Committed Treason, aiding and abetting criminal activity

Chief Justice Judith K. Nakamura violation of 18 USC §4. Misprision of felony, treason
Senior Justice Barbara J. Vigil violation of 18 USC § 4. Misprision of felony, treason
Justice Michael E. Vigil violation of 18 USC § 4. Misprision of felony, treason Justice C.
Shannon Bacon violation of 18 USC § 4. Misprision of felony, treason Justice David K.
Thomson violation of 18 USC § 4. Misprision of felony, treason.

Fedéral:

Judge Kenneth J. Gonzales (KG) [LC] denial of due process, 18 USC § 4. Misprision of
felony

Magistrate: Karen Molzen denial of due process, 18 USC § 4. Misprision of felony,

Attorneys:
LeNatria Holly Jurist
Elizabeth Dranttel

David Washburn/DAVID WASHBURN,

Special Master Unregistered with FARA.gov attorney

Not registered to do business with the NM Secretary of State
8100 Wyoming Blvd NE Suite M-4,

Box 272 Albuquerque, NM 87113

Telephone: (505) 318-0300 E-mail: sales@nsi.legal
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